GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324016230IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/23/2023-Part (12) [E-906732]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Executive Engineer-I, Lower Damodar Construction Division ,
Irrigation & Waterways Directorate
Chief Engineer (West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Date: 28/02/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets covering total length of 182.80 metre of repaifing and replacement of damaged wooden bridges,
2500.00 metre of repairing inspection road in Blocks-Udaynarayanpur, Panchla, Amta- | P.Ss-
Udaynarayanpur, Panchla, Amta, District-Howrah duirng 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-08 no.)
(SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-039--2324) ,Project ID:- IW232415377S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length of 182.80
metre of repairing and replacement of damaged -wooden bridges, 2500.00 metre of repairing inspection road in Blocks-
Udaynarayanpur, Panchla, Amta- | P.Ss-Udaynarayanpur, Panchla, Amta, District-Howrah duirng 2023-24 (No. of Sub-
scheme-08 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-039--2324) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length

of 182.80 metre of repairing and replacement of damaged wooden bridges, 2500.00 metre
of repairing inspection road in Blocks-Udaynarayanpur, Panchla, Amta- | P.Ss-
Udaynarayanpur, Panchla, Amta, District-Howrah duirng 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-08

no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-039--2324)

Project ID: IW232415377S000

Address
Howrah.

Administrative Approval: Rs 2669000 (Twenty Six Lakh Sixty Nine Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Blocks-Udaynarayanpur, Panchla, Amta- | P.Ss-Udaynarayanpur, Panchla, Amta, District-

| | | [ ]
) . Scheme i Scheme :‘
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: f—rmes : i
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1 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V| Sta‘esoe"e'”mem . Expenditure in 10
; | chemes g
| Irrigation Sector
I—— il e —— +
T I . [
j | | Maintenance
2 2024-25  [32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-y| State Development | oo n e b 2668990
Schemes S
| Irrigation Sector |
Total ’ 2669000 |
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324040977FA00 Dated 27/02/2024.

JOINT'SECRET (WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324016230IW Date: 28/02/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/_LBA)-West Bengal

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/EMGNT/T-039-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total
length of 182.80 metre of repairing and replacement of damaged wooden bridges, 2500.00 metre of repairing
inspection road in Blocks-Udaynarayanpur,Panchla, Amta- I P.Ss-Udaynarayanpur,Panchla,Amta ,District-Howrah
duirng 2023-24,

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
(Bx) tender (Rs.)

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Tendered amount

Replacement of damaged wooden bridge with low cost
foot bridge at Nawpara over Gurer khal, GP-
Naskarpur,PS- Panchla, Block- Panchla,Dist-Howrah
under Lower Damodar Construction Sub Division No-IV
of Lower Damodar Construction Division during the
year 2022-23.

Emergent repairing of wooden bridge over Maja
Damodar near Ghola Basic school in G.P - R.D.A, Block
2 & P.S. - Udaynarayanpur under L.D.C. Sub-Division No. 140556.00 5423.00
IV of Lower Damodar Construction Division during
2023-2024

Emergent repairing of wooden bridge over Maja
Damodar at Kumarchak, Pratapchak in G.P -Kanupat,
3 Harali U.N.Pur, Block & P.S. - Udaynarayanpur under 182933.00 7546.00
L.D.C. Sub-Division No. IV of Lower Damodar
Construction Division during 2023-2024

Emergent repairing of wooden bridge over Maja
Damodar at Gumgar in G.P - Garbhabanipur Sonatala,
4 Block & P.S. - Udaynarayanpur under L.D.C. Sub- 161017.00 6539.00
Division No. IV of Lower Damodar Construction
Division during 2023-2024

Emergent repairing of wooden bridge over Maja
Damodar near Debipur Duttapara in G.P - Debipur,
5 Block & P.S. - Udaynarayanpur under L.D.C. Sub- 117981.00 4791.00
Division No. IV of Lower Damodar Construction
Division during 2023-2024

Emergent repairing of wooden bridge over Maja
Damodar at Dihibhursut Hanagora & Kalitala in G.P -
6 R.D.A, Block & P.S. - Udaynarayanpur under L.D.C. 252197.00 10104.00
Sub-Division No. IV of Lower Damodar Construction
Division during 2023-2024

Emergent repair to the bituminus inspection path from
7 Ranapara to Udang over Damodar left embankment in 85865.00 2567.00
G.P-Udang-I Amta-I Block

Emergent repair to the bituminus inspection path from
8 Udang to Gazipur over Damodar left embankment in 93936.00 2807.00
G.P-Udang-IT Amta-I Block

Total: 2627974.00 40255.00

1593489.00 478.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 2668229.00

Joint Secretary Works
Irrigation & Waterwavs Department




